MAIN OFFICE 0ce

Dallas, Texas

st MR 22 M 9:53 Merch 18, 1954

¥re Bugene A. Chavesz

0il & Ges Inspector, District 4

lew Mexico 0il Co. servation Commission
P Oe Rox 871

Serba Te, llew Mexico

Dear Sir:

Referring to .our letter of March 8, 1954, regarding the He Je Cox CO
in Yora Countye

5 wells

As per your kiad suggestion, I wrote the Well Log Division at Socorro to see
if they had any information on these wells but lNr. Blebermen writes they do
not reve the informetion I want and refers me to youe

I am seekiug information on wells drilled in 1949, 1950 and 1951, not in 1925

or 1926, I fesl sure two or three wells, at least, were drilled by He Je Cox and/
ér Continental Frigidice and /or Us €s Frigidice, Ince I have had much correspond-
ence from Nre Cox advising he wes doing this drillirg, some of 1t on statlonary

of Te Se Frigidice, scme on Cortinental Triszidice ard come on hotel stationarye
Also he sent me a clipping from the las Veges Dally Opbtic newspaper of August

19, 1950, corcerning the difficulties threy were heving on drilling the well under
the name of Continental Frigidicee.

Whet T <m seeking i informetion aboub Shs dates of abandoment of these wells
so will sporeciszte any informstion you csm givs moe

Thanking you in advance for your indness, I am

Sincerely,
LG Yoo tmor
De P4 MacKinnon

3200 Main St
Dalles 1, Texas






